
COUNSELLOR AT LAW
Riverhead, N. Y

RIVERHEAD 3t55

September 8, 19^5

Mrs. Clara Howard
East Hampton Settlement House
East Hampton, New York

Re: Estate of Matilda Ackley Donoho

Dear Mrs. Howard:

I represent The Sul’folk County National 
Bank, of Rlverhead, which Is the Successor Trustee under 
the Last Will and Testament of Matilda Ackley Donoho.

The East Hampton Settlement House was 
named In Mrs. Donoho's Will as remainderman under several 
trusts. The life beneficiary of two of the trusts has now 
died and The Suffolk County National Bank Is ready to dis­
tribute the corpus of those two trusts, which amounts to 
I5»255.67. Three-fourths of that sum Is payable to the 
Southampton Hospital Association and one-foiirth thereof, 
or $;1313»92, Is payable to the East Hampton SettlemencHlpuae

Before the Bank can make payment a proper 
Receipt and Release for the legacy will have to be executed 
by the East Hampton Settlement House. I do not know If It 
Is a, corporation or an association, or who the officers or 
trustees are, and I will need that Information to prepare 
the Receipt and Release. Will you please send me such In­
formation.

Very truly yovirs.


